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Frederick, MD 2170]

Reference: FB0O-1042

Dear Mr. Helsberg:

In the course of thelr processing your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request regarding the John F. Kennedy Assasslinatlon, the Department of Justice
located two CIA documents and referred them to us for our review and direct
response to you. : RO,

He have completed our review of the documents and have determined that a
letter with attachment dated 23 September 1965 may be released in Its
entirety. A copy of the document is enclosed at Tab A.

He have Further determined that a memorandum with attachment dated -
I4 May 1962 may be released in segregable form pursuant to FOIA exemptions

(b)(3) and (b)(6). A copy of the document and an explanation of exemptions
are enclosed at Tab B.

The offictal responsible for this determination s Lee E. Carle,
Information Revlew Offlcer, Directorate of Operations. You have the right to
appeal this decislon by addressing your appeal to the CIA Informatlon Review

Committee, In my care. Should you declde to do this, please explalin the basls
of your appeal.

Sipcerely, .
ﬂ/ﬂ%/‘
/
4/’ John H. Wright
Infort on and Privacy Cogr nator
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